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Ms Nora-Andreea Constantinescu Your Ref: 2021/1208/P

London Borough of Camden Our Ref: 208410

5 Pancras Square

London Contact:

N1C4AG Louise Davies
02079733740

louise.davies@historicengland.org.uk

2022-07-04

Dear Ms Constantinescu,

TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)
NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK 2021

Site At 6 Streatley Place London NW3 1HP

Details of historic building investigation and chartered engineer to oversee the works, as
required by conditions 16 and 21 of planning application 2018/2859/P dated 20/08/2020 for
Demolition of the existing workshops & stores and the erection of a 1-3 storey plus basement

building with ground, 1st and 2nd floor roof terraces comprising 2 flats and 2 maisonettes.

Recommend Approval of Archaeological Written Scheme of Investigation

Thank you for your consultation received on 2022-06-23.

The Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) provides archaeological advice
in accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework and GLAAS Charter.

Having considered the submitted document | confirm it accords with relevant standards and
guidance and thatitis in compliance with the condition.

The revised Written Scheme of Investigation for archaeological building recording (MOLA, Jan
2022) has been reviewed an approved.
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The start date when known should be communicated by the archaeological practice to this
office. | will conduct monitoring visits on behalf of your office.

The archaeological condition will not be fully satisfied until all works are complete, including
any post-excavation assessment/analysis leading to publication.

This response relates solely to archaeological issues.
Yours sincerely

Louise Davies

Archaeology Adviser

Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service
London and South East Region
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